



Áras Chill Dara
Páirc Devoy
An Nás
Co. Chill Dara

25 April 2023

Don Chathaoirleach is gach ball de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad

A Bhail Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad ar 10.00 maidin Dé hAoine, an 05ú Bealtaine 2023, i seomra na Chomhairle, Áras Chill Dara, Páirc Devoy, An Nás, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

The next meeting of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District Committee will be held at **10.00 a.m. on Friday, 05 May 2023, in the Council Chamber**, Áras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas, and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Anthony Shanahan

ppS Martin
Meetings Administrator



Clár
Agenda (10:00 a.m.)

1. Fógra um (a) leasanna coinbhleachtaí nó (b) leasanna airgeadais nó leasanna tairbhúla faoin alt 177 den Acht Rialtais Áitiúil 2001, arna leasú.
Declarations of (a) conflicts of interest or (b) pecuniary or beneficial interests under section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001, as amended.
2. Chun miontuairiscí cruinniú Speisialta de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad an 29ú Márta 2023 agus miontuairiscí cruinniú míosúil Ceantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad an 06ú Aibreán 2023 a faomhadh (ceangailte) agus chun tuarascáil dul chun cinn a thabhairt faoi deara (tuarascáil le leanúint).
To approve the minutes of the special meeting of Clane-Maynooth Municipal District Committee held on 29 March 2023 (attached), the minutes of the monthly Clane-Maynooth Municipal District meeting held on Thursday, 06 April 2023 (attached), and to note the progress report (to follow).
3. To receive an update on the municipal district road works programme.
4. To discuss the Capital Programme 2023-2025 (report attached).
5. To approve the reallocation of residual LPT that has not been drawn down in the municipal district.
6. To agree unallocated LPT from 2023.



**Iompar, Soghluaisteacht agus Spásanna Oscailte
Transport, Mobility and Open Spaces (10:15 a.m.)**

7. Section 38 of the Roads Traffic Act, 1994 (as amended) - To note the Submissions Report on proposed W6 Orbital Route Bus Stop Locations, Moyglare Road, Maynooth (report attached).

8. **Adjourned Motion – Councillors Tim Durkan, Angela Feeney, Peter Hamilton and Naoise Ó Cearúil**
That the required funding of €400,000 is released from the accumulated paid parking fund in Maynooth to bring the Celbridge Road upgrade project through its part 8 and the detailed design stages of the planning process.

9. **Motion – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick**
That the council carry out a safety audit at Littletown Junction to improve the visibility for road users travelling from Ballyteague.

10. **Motion – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick**
That the council investigate and resolve the flooding issue on the left hand side between Blights Bridge and Brockagh Cross.

11. **Motion – Councillor Peter Hamilton**
That the council carry out an analysis of road crossing needs at the Tesco Maynooth roundabout to identify where the greatest demand for crossing now is, following recently completed large new developments in the area and develop a plan to improve/optimize road crossings in the vicinity.

12. **Motion – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy**
That the council undertake drainage works/surface repairs to address recurring flooding (details provided) in Loughbollard, Clane.



Kildare County Council

13. Motion – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

That the council re-mark the road junctions in Loughanure, Clane.

14. Motion – Councillor Brendan Wyse

That the council install Children at Play signs in Oakwood Park, Derrinturn.

15. Motion – Councillor Brendan Wyse

That the council install Children at Play signs on the two approach roads into the main village of Coill Dubh and assess the need for additional speed ramps on the road in front of the old shop units, and examine the condition of existing speed ramps.

16. Motion – Councillor Paul Ward

That the council undertake to resurface/reinstate the Courtown Road from Centra (Courtown Road) to Shaw Bridge and also the Harbour area of Kilcock town centre.

17. Motion – Councillor Paul Ward

That the council contact Bus Eireann and the NTA to request an additional bus stop to service the 115C Service for the following areas Garadice, Coole, Moynalvey and Summerhill in response to the removal of the stop at Hattons, Garadice, Kilcock.

18. Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

That the council engage with relevant stakeholders to remove poles affecting sight lines at Dag Welds Cross.

19. Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

That the council conduct a speed analysis of vehicular traffic on the R403 in Curryhills, Prosperous.



Kildare County Council

20. Motion – Councillor Brendan Weld

That the council put in place further safety measures at Baltracey Cross due to the high number of accidents continuing to occur at this location.

21. Question – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick

Can the council confirm if it plans to carry out the necessary road surfacing required on the Green Lane Robertstown West?

22. Question – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick

Can the council confirm when the road from Kilmeague to the Hill of Allen will receive the remedial work that is required following the repairs to major water mains bursts on this road?

23. Question – Councillor Peter Hamilton

Can the council provide an update on the direction and planning for EV charging in Maynooth supporting the Maynooth Decarbonising Zone objectives?

24. Question – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

Can the council confirm if it is working with broadband/telecommunications providers to facilitate reconnection across the Alexandra Bridge, Clane, to serve the community living in the Blackhall and Rathmore areas of the Bodenstown Electoral District?

25. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse

Can the council provide an update on work done with regard to Allenwood Cross, as part of the first phase of the ongoing Junction Improvement Programme?

26. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

Can the council update members on the process of planned works on strategic junctions in this municipal district?



Kildare County Council

27. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney

Can the council provide an update on the installation of speed ramps on the Newtown Road Maynooth?

28. Question – Councillor Paul Ward

Can the council confirm if it plans to carry out repairs/resurfacing on the footpaths on the Courtown Road in Kilcock?

29. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney

Can the council provide an update regarding the provision of a playground for Straffan?

Tithíocht agus Athnuachan Housing and Regeneration (11:35 a.m.)

30. To receive an update on Public Realm projects (report to follow).

31. Motion – Councillor Tim Durkan

That the council carry out an inspection of all derelict buildings in Kilcock with a view to resolving the issues permanently.

32. Question – Councillor Brendan Weld

Can the council confirm any plans in conjunction with the Government to house refugees in the old sanatorium at Firmount, Clane and if so, may the elected members be informed.

33. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

Can the council update members on the progress of Town Branding project in Prosperous.



**Pleanáil, Fiontraíocht, Forbairt Eacnamaíoch agus Seirbhísí
Éigeandála
Planning, Enterprise, Economic Development and Emergency
Services (11:50 a.m.)**

34. Motion – Councillor Tim Durkan

That the council write to the developer responsible for providing a pedestrian bridge from Mariavilla to Pound Park, Maynooth requesting a start date for work on site.

35. Motion – Councillor Angela Feeney

That the council engage with the developers of both Mullen Park and Lyreen Lodge, Maynooth to ensure that both estates are completed to the required standard for residents.

36. Question – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

Can the council update the committee on plans to stabilise the walls of the ruined Friary in Clane?

37. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan

Can the council provide a list of outstanding issues awaiting completion in estates in Kilcock prior to the estates being taken in charge?

38. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan

Can the council provide a list of outstanding issues awaiting completion in estates in Maynooth prior to the estates being taken in charge?

**Aeráid, Comhphobal, Timpeallacht & Uisce
Climate, Community, Environment & Water (12:10 p.m.)**

- 39.** To consider the proposed grant allocations for Tidy Towns groups and Cemetery Maintenance for 2023 (report to follow).



Kildare County Council

40. Motion – Councillor Brendan Weld

That the council examine the possibility of purchasing land for a new cemetery in Newtown/Cloncurry area.

41. Motion – Councillor Angela Feeney

That an application be made by the council to the recently launched 'Community Centres Investment Fund, New Build Measure' to assist in funding the provision of a Community Centre in Maynooth at the vacated fire brigade/council site.

42. Question – Councillor Peter Hamilton

Can the council outline it's role in the provision of EV charging points for mature apartment complexes in this municipal district, supporting the Maynooth Decarbonising Zone objectives, to include any liaison with the agencies, council, SEAI and management companies.

43. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse

Can the council confirm if Carbury Castle will be lit up as part of the Brigid 1500 celebrations in February 2024?

44. Question – Councillor Brendan Weld

Can the council confirm when the new community facility in Carbury Village will be made available to the local residents?